
 
 
 
DATE:  May 19, 2014 
 
TO:  Membership Division 
 
FROM:  Kenneth A. Rudert, Executive Director 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of the Proposed Distribution of Funds 
 
 
I am pleased to report that after calculating the eligible ballots received, at the PSLA Annual Meeting on 
May 8, 2014, the proposal relating to the Membership division as stated below was passed and the 
Board will now move forward with the approved plan. 
 
Membership Division – Proposed Distribution of Funds 
The Membership generally authorizes the Board to do all things necessary for PSLA to restructure the 
mission of its Membership division to provide for the endowment of all Membership funds, less those 
amounts required for administration, to an organization(s) to be selected by the Board consistent with 
the criteria as was outlined on the ballot distributed to all members, and to terminate the accounting 
aspect of the Membership division when all such funds have been exhausted.  
 
We are proud to provide individuals in the insurance industry the opportunity for scholastic 
achievement and professional growth. 
 
 
KAR/ds 
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